
























 



































From: Antoinette Bliss
To: Maria Cameron
Subject: FW: Clare Baker shared "Signed lease Whiti Te Ra" with you.
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 11:33:39 am
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Antoinette Bliss
Alcohol Licensing Officer   
Te Āpiha Kaiwhiringa Waipiro     

Kāpiti Coast District Council 
Tel 04 296 4695    
Mobile 027 5555 695 

www.kapiticoast.govt.nz
 

From: Clare Baker <Clare.Baker@kapiticoast.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 1:43 PM
To: Antoinette Bliss <Antoinette.Bliss@kapiticoast.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Clare Baker shared "Signed lease Whiti Te Ra" with you.
 
Hi Ant
 
Yes I confirm that Council will allow them to operate a Club alcohol licence on the premises.
 
Regards
 
Clare Baker
Contractor to Kāpiti Coast District Council   

Kāpiti Coast District Council 
Mobile 027 2089 181 

www.kapiticoast.govt.nz
 

From: Antoinette Bliss <Antoinette.Bliss@kapiticoast.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 12:52 pm
To: Clare Baker <Clare.Baker@kapiticoast.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Clare Baker shared "Signed lease Whiti Te Ra" with you.
 
Thank you Clare
Can you please confirm Council will allow them to operate a Club alcohol licences on the
premises.
 
Kind regards. ant
 

mailto:Antoinette.Bliss@kapiticoast.govt.nz
mailto:Maria.Cameron@kapiticoast.govt.nz
http://www.kapiticoast.govt.nz/
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
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 12:26 PM
To: Antoinette Bliss <Antoinette.Bliss@kapiticoast.govt.nz>
Subject: Clare Baker shared "Signed lease Whiti Te Ra" with you.
 

     

Clare Baker shared a file with you

Hi Ant

Copy of lease for Whiti Te Ra as requested.  They are permitted to sell alcohol
under their lease with us.

There has been no further progress on the Rahui Sports Club lease to date.

Signed lease Whiti Te Ra

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message.

       

Privacy Statement

http://www.kapiticoast.govt.nz/
mailto:Clare.Baker@kapiticoast.govt.nz
mailto:Antoinette.Bliss@kapiticoast.govt.nz
https://kcdcnz.sharepoint.com/sites/Leases/Shared%20Documents/Otaki%20Domain,%20Mill%20Road%20-%20266/Agreements/Signed%20lease%20Whiti%20Te%20Ra.pdf?e=4%3a1ced5768ad184da9863820900ed819a6&web=1&at=9
https://kcdcnz.sharepoint.com/sites/Leases/Shared%20Documents/Otaki%20Domain,%20Mill%20Road%20-%20266/Agreements/Signed%20lease%20Whiti%20Te%20Ra.pdf?e=4%3a1ced5768ad184da9863820900ed819a6&web=1&at=9
https://kcdcnz.sharepoint.com/sites/Leases/Shared%20Documents/Otaki%20Domain,%20Mill%20Road%20-%20266/Agreements/Signed%20lease%20Whiti%20Te%20Ra.pdf?e=4%3a1ced5768ad184da9863820900ed819a6&web=1&at=9
https://australiasoutheastr-notifyp.svc.ms/api/v2/tracking/method/Click?mi=HKM3zNqGAECM7hQ9Qqmlyw&tc=PrivacyStatement&cs=5308d430bc3cc8d9765746a161d3346e&ru=https%3a%2f%2fprivacy.microsoft.com%2fprivacystatement%5c

	20220331161825170.pdf
	20220331163527247.pdf
	CL806 Manager Cert - Natasha Leigh Mills.pdf
	FW_ Clare Baker shared _Signed lease Whiti Te Ra.pdf
	whit te ra floor plan.pdf

